
 

  

 

 
 

  

DATE: November 16, 2022  

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

  

SUBJECT: Approve Potential Truckee High School Varsity Football Team Las Vegas, 

Nevada, Overnight Trip from November 20-21, 2022 

 

PRESENTED BY: Kerstin Kramer, Executive Director of Educational Services 

   

  
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Approve a potential Truckee High School Varsity Football Team to travel to Las Vegas, Nevada, 

on an overnight trip from Sunday, November 20, 2022, to Monday, November 21, 2022. 

  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

The Truckee High School (THS) Varsity Football team could travel to Las Vegas, Nevada, to 

compete in the state final championship game for their division.  Staff requests that the Board of 

Trustees approve this potential overnight trip to Las Vegas, Nevada, from Sunday, November 20, 

2022, to Monday, November 21, 2022.  If qualified, the THS Varsity Football team would play 

at the Allegiant Stadium in the state finals in Las Vegas, Nevada. 

 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED:  None 

 

 

PREPARED BY:  Mindi Brenner, Administrative Assistant for Kerstin Kramer, Executive 

Director of Educational Services 

 

 

  

 


